
 

  

January 30, 2023 

 

 REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATION (RFQ) 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

CIPP Rehabilitation of the Upper Sawmill Run and Lower Ohio Interceptors 

S-491 

 

 ADDENDUM NO. # 1 

 

All Consultants submitting under the Request for Qualification (RFQ) for the referenced 

procurement shall read and take note of this Addendum. The Documents for this procurement are 

hereby revised and/or clarified according to this Addendum. 

 

Acknowledgment of RFQ Addendum: The acknowledgment attached to this Addendum is to 

be signed and attached with the Offeror’s submittal. 

 

Suzanne Thomas 

Procurement Officer 

ALCOSAN 
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 REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATION (RFQ) 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

CIPP Rehabilitation of the Upper Saw Mill Run and Lower Ohio Interceptors 

S-491 

 

 ADDENDUM NO. # 1 

  

DRAWINGS/FORMS 

1.   none 

 

The following Questions have been submitted. 

 

 

1.  Please confirm how ALCOSAN intends to handle the bidding/award/closeout process?  

Will it be completed by ALCOSAN staff? 

a. ALCOSAN will be responsible for the bid/award process with the consultant 

assisting developing the scope of work/design.  The CM as well as ALCOSAN will 

closeout the project. The Contractor will be expected to provide redlines. No 

record drawings will be required. 

2. Does ALCOSAN intend to provide inspection services during construction or should we 

be including resident project representation in our qualifications package? 

a. The design consultant shall provide services during construction; however, a 

construction manager will be providing resident inspection services during 

construction. 

3. Is the project intended to be Design Bid or is ALCOSAN looking for an engineer to team 

with a contractor to perform a Design-Build? 

a. This is a Design-Bid-Build. 

4. Has ALCOSAN already CCTV’d the sewers in question and believes that CIPP lining is 

the way to move forward for all of them? Or will the consultant be responsible for having 

the sewers CCTV’d and perform an evaluation to determine which sewers should be 

CIPP lined and which segments would require a different repair methos and subsequently 

provide the design of the CIP and other repair methods? 

a. ALCOSAN has recently CCTV’d the sewers proposed for lining.  

5.  Can you please include clarification on whether or not ALCOSAN would be open to an 

alternative rehab technique in the addendum?  

a. CIPP is the preferred method of rehabilitation for circular pipe. 


